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Erik Røsæg

From: Anne-Karin Nesdam [anne-karin.nesdam@jd.dep.no]
Sent: 3. februar 2011 09:39
To: olimbog@libero.it; Traspmare@rpue.esteri.it; stefano.zunarelli@studiozunarelli.com; 

Malcolm.Blake-Lawson@dft.gsi.gov.uk; ph.delebecque@wanadoo.fr; 
fabien.joret@equipement.gouv.fr; fabien.joret@developpement-durable.gouv.fr; 
rillesca@der-pr.uc3m.es; ASS@dma.dk; malba@der-pr.uc3m.es; arroyo@der-
pr.uc3m.es; snr@dma.dk; dsieminska@mi.gov.pl; Johan.VanSteen@mobilit.fgov.be; 
lkyriacou@dms.mcw.gov.cy; d.sparos@mfa.gr; ene.lillipuu@vta.ee; vija.putane@lja.lv; 
mirja.hogstrom@justice.ministry.se; Annabel.Rossi@cam.etat.lu; 
Victor.Soeiro@cam.etat.lu; cam@cam.etat.lu; cam@cam.etat.lu; guy.lentz@mae.etat.lu; 
Jenny CLIFT; vanderziel@xs4all.nl; Dik, J.B. (Jan-Bron) - DGLM

Cc: erik.rosag@jus.uio.no
Subject: Rotterdam Rules - organisation of informal discussions on the intermodal transport issues 

under the Convention

I recently received an e‐mail announcing that Spain had been the first to ratify the Rotterdam Rules. While I send my 
congratulations to Spain, I note that the other signatories of the Rotterdam Rules are hard at work assessing the 
rules and their implication on national legislation. 
 
In Norway, the Norwegian Maritime Law Commission has been tasked by the Norwegian Ministry of Justice with 
assessing whether Norway should ratify the Rotterdam Rules and making a recommendation on how the Rotterdam 
Rules could be implemented in Norwegian legislation if ratified. The Commission have until July 2011 to make its 
recommendation, and is currently hard at work in close co‐operation with the Danish Maritime Law Commission and 
in contact with representatives from Sweden and Finland. 
 
The leader of the Norwegian Maritime Law Commission, professor Erik Røsæg, has expressed a keen interest in 
establishing contact with experts also outside of Scandinavia, who, on behalf of their respective countries, are 
currently assessing the Rotterdam Rules for possible ratification and implementation. Professor Røsæg has indicated 
that it would be helpful to discuss the Rotterdam Rules, and in particular intermodal transport issues related to the 
Convention, with other experts. If other experts should find it interesting to engage in such discussions, Professor 
Røsæg has expressed his willingness to set up an informal correspondence group for discussion purposes. 
 
Anyone interested to participate in discussions on the Rotterdam Rules and its provisions relating to intermodal 
transport issues, may contact Professor Røsæg directly at erik.rosag@jus.uio.no . 
 
For more information on professor Røsæg and his credentials, see the link below:  
 
http://folk.uio.no/erikro/  
 
I hope that you can forward this e‐mail with its request to the relevant persons within your  
country for consideration and eventual response. 
 
I appreciate your assistance in this matter. 
 
 
Med vennlig hilsen/Yours sincerely 
  
Anne-Karin Nesdam 
Lovrådgiver dr. juris/Legal Adviser dr. juris 
Lovavdelingen/The Legislation Department 
Justisdepartementet/Ministry of Justice and the Police 
  
Akersgaten 42 
Postboks 8005 Dep 
N-0032 Oslo 
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Tel: (+47) 22 24 51 89 
Fax: (+47) 22 24 27 24 
Mobil(e): (+47) 92 69 54 05 
E-mail: anne-karin.nesdam@jd.dep.no 
 
 

 

Denne e-posten er beregnet for den institusjon eller person den er rettet til og kan være belagt med lovbestemt taushetsplikt. Dersom e-posten er feilsendt, 
vennligst slett den og kontakt Justis- og politidepartementet. 
 
This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the Ministry of Justice and the Police, Norway, 
immediately. 


